
Police National Headquarters 
180 Molesworth Street, Thorndon, Wellington SX11149 
Telephone: (04) 474 9499. www.police.govt.nz 

20 December 2020 

James Macey 
fyi-request-14251-2xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx  

Dear Mr Macey 

Request for information  IR-01-20-36968 

Thank you for your online submission dated 6 December 2020 requesting information 
regarding operating systems in use by the New Zealand Police.  You will have noted 
in our acknowledgement of 7 Dec 2020, that the response in accordance of Section 2 
of the Act is due by 25 Jan 2021 due to the Christmas period. 

You requested: 

1. The number of devices in use running non-server Windows NT operating
systems, broken down by version name (e.g. XP, Vista, 7, 10).

2. The number of devices in use running Windows Server operating systems,
broken down by the version (e.g. 2003, 2003 R2, 2019).

3. The number of devices in use running macOS or Mac OS X, broken down either
by minor version (e.g. 10.0, 10.7, 11.0) or release name (e.g. Cheetah, Lion, Big
Sur).

4. The number of devices in use running iOS or iPadOS, broken down by major
version (e.g. iOS 10, iOS 12, iOS 14) and by device type (tablet or phone).

5. The number of devices in use running Android, broken down by both device type
(tablet or phone) and one of:

a. minor version for major versions prior to 5.0 and major version for versions 5
and up, or;

b. version name (e.g. Nougat, Oreo, Pie).

6. The number of devices in use running Linux, broken down by distribution and
version.

7. The number of devices in use running any other operating system (e.g. Windows
Embedded), with version information to an extent similar to that requested in (1)
through (6).

8. (1) through (7) should sum to the total number of computers, tablets, phones and
servers in use by the New Zealand Police.  This request includes devices owned
and leased by the New Zealand Police, as well as any instances of operating
systems running in the cloud (for example, through Amazon Web Services EC2).



A single host with multiple virtual instances of an operating system(s) can 
constitute multiple "devices" for the purpose of this request. 

Your request has been considered in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. 

My response is as follows: 

NZ Police does not operate devices running non-server Windows NT operating 
systems (e.g. XP, Vista, 7, 10).  All other responses to your questions from 2-8, are 
tabulated below for ease of use.

Operating System Version Number of Devices 
Windows Devices 
Devices Desktop / Laptop Win 10 10810 
Devices Desktop / Laptop Win 8.1 1123 

NB: NZ Police are currently in the process of swapping out 
Windows 8.1 to Windows 10. As such these numbers will change) 

Mac Devices 
Yosemite 10.10.5 1 
Sierra 10.12.6 6 
High Sierra 10.13.4 1 
High Sierra 10.13.6 70 
Mojave 10.14.6 8 
Catalina 10.15.4 1 
Catalina 10.15.6 3 
Cataline 10.15.7 32 
Big Sur 11.0.1 1 
Windows Servers 
Windows Servers 2003 12 
Windows Servers 2008 R2 61 
Windows Servers 2012 R2 212 
Windows Servers 2016 132 
Windows Servers 2019 63 
Others 
Azure Tenancy NZ Police 2 
ESX Hosts 6.5 101 
Vsphere 6.5 9 
CentOS 6 1 
CentOS 7 3 
Redhat 6 190 
Redhat 7 253 
Redhat 8 5 
Mobility Devices (Phones) 
iPhone 6 Plus iOS12.1.2 1 
iPhone XR iOS12.3.1 1 
iPhone XR iOS13.3.1 1 
iPhone XR iOS13.4.1 2 

iOS13.5.0 5 
iOS13.5.1 115 
iOS13.6.0 465 



Operating System Version Number of Devices 
iOS13.6.1 1064 
iOS13.7.0 2 
iOS14.0.0 1 
iOS14.0.1 3434 
iOS14.1.0 2128 
iOS14.2.0 4600 

Police has a small range of devices (including Android) in our wider environment that are not 
managed centrally. As such, we are unable to confirm specific operating systems for those devices. 

If you are not satisfied with my response to your request, you have the right to ask 
the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review of my decision. 

Yours sincerely, 

Keith Miller 
Director Service Operations 
ICT Service Centre, NZ Police 


	OIA Executive Cover sheet FINAL 19 Oct 2020.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	OIA IR-01-20-36968-OIA Approval Sheet (1).pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	OIA IR-01-20-36968-OIA Approval Sheet.pdf
	IR-01-20-36968 Request and Acknowledgement (1).pdf
	20201220-IR 01 20 36968-ICT Response.pdf





